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December 3, 2021 
 
 
Michael Balaskovits 
Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
7500 Jefferson St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Building A1 Sawmill Village 
 1771 Bellamah Ave. NW 
 Permanent Certificate of Occupancy – Approved 

Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 7/31/17 
Certification Date: 12/3/21 

 Hydrology File: H13D025C 
 
Dear Mr. Balaskovits: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 12/3/21 and site visit on 12/3/21, this submittal is approved 
for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology. 
 
Please have your contractor check the storm inlets in the parking area. The northern one has a 
piece of filter fabric attached under the grate, possibly as part of the SWPP. Please have it 
removed. 
 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov. 
 
 Sincerely,  
 

            
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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